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Fwd: FOIA Request/HBO Real Sports

4 messages

Adam Brumbaugh <abrumbaugh@geneseoschools.org> Tue, Sep 11, 2018 at 8:49 AM
To: Jill Patten <jpatten@geneseoschools.org>

Do you help us comply with our FOIA requests?

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Fine, Josh (HBO) <Josh.Fine@hbo.com>
Date: Mon, Sep 10, 2018 at 5:49 PM

Subject: FOIA Request/HBO Real Sports

To: "Fine, Josh (HBO)" <Josh.Fine@hbo.com>

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am requesting the following data and/or excerpts of your databases that show:

--How many boys played 11-man high school football in the 2012-2013 school year?
--How many of the boys who played 11-man high school football in the 2012-2013 school year
received free or reduced lunch?

--What percent of your district’s general high school population received free or reduced lunch in the 2012-2013 school
year?

--How many boys played 11-man high school football in the 2017-2018 school year?

--How many of the boys who played 11-man high school football in the 2017-2018 school year
received free or reduced lunch?

--What percent of your district’s general high school population received free or reduced lunch in
the 2017-2018 school year?

| am specifically not asking for any student specific information that would identify a particular
student. You may redact anything made confidential by law.

As this is a matter of public interest, | ask that you expedite the request.
Please call or email with questions.

Thanks in advance -
Josh

Josh Fine

Senior Segment Producer

HBO

Real Sports with Bryant Gumbel
212-512-5616
Josh.Fine@hbo.com
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Fwd: FOIA Request/HBO Real Sports

2 messages

Adam Brumbaugh <abrumbaugh@geneseoschools.org> Sun, Sep 23, 2018 at 3:51 PM
To: Jill Patten <jpatten@geneseoschools.org>

More information requested.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Essner, Miles (HBO-NS) <Miles.Essner@hbo.com>
Date: Fri, Sep 21, 2018 at 5:49 PM

Subject: FOIA Request/HBO Real Sports

To: "Essner, Miles (HBO-NS)" <Miles.Essner@hbo.com>

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am requesting the following data and/or excerpts of your databases that show:

How many boys played a sport other than football in the fall of 20127 Of the boys who played a sport other than football in
the fall of 2012, how many received free or reduced lunch?

How many boys played a sport other than football in the fall of 20172 Of the boys who played a sport other than football in
the fall of 2017, how many received free or reduced lunch?

How many boys played a sport other than football during the 2012-2013 school year? Of the boys who played a sport
other than football in the 2012-2013 school year, how many received free or reduced lunch?

How many boys played a sport other than football during the 2017-2018 school year? Of the boys who played a sport
other than football in the 2017-2018 school year, how many received free or reduced lunch?

| am specifically not asking for any student specific information that would identify a particular student. You may redact
anything made confidential by law.

As this is a matter of public interest, | ask that you expedite the request.
Please call or email with questions.

Thanks in advance -
Miles

Miles Essner

HBO

Real Sports with Bryant Gumbel
(212) 512-5397
Miles.Essner@hbo.com

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the addressees. Any copying, forwarding, printing or other use of this e-mail by
persons other than the addressees is not authorized. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential



FOIA Request/HBO Real Sports

SCHOOL YEAR |SPORT # OF PARTICIPANTS |FREE REDUCED |%

2012-13 FOOTBALL 121 9 6 12%
2017-18 FOOTBALL 104 8 6 13%
2012 (FALL) |ALL SPORTS 119 2 13 13%
2012-13 ALL SPORTS 190 7 9 8%
2017 (FALL) |ALL SPORTS 107 4 1 5%
2017-18 ALL SPORTS 274 23 12 13%
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Fwd: FOIA Request/HBO Real Sports

Jill Patten <jpatten@geneseoschools.org> Thu, Oct 11, 2018 at 10:07 AM
To: Josh.Fine@hbo.com

Good Morning Mr. Fine,

Attached please find the information you request. If you would confirm that this has satisfied your FOIA request | would
appreciate it. This request will be closed at our School Board meeting this evening.

Thank you in advance.

Jill

Jill Patten

Administrative Assistant o Superintendent
Geneseo CUSD #228

309-945-0404

fax 309-945-0445

[Quoted text hidden]
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Jill Patten <jpatten@geneseoschools.org>

Fwd: FOIA Request/HBO Real Sports

Fine, Josh (HBO) <Josh.Fine@hbo.com>
To: Jill Patten <jpatten@geneseoschools.org>

Thanks. Looks like what we need

From: Jill Patten <jpatten@geneseoschools.org>
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 at 11:08 AM
To: Josh Fine <Josh.Fine@hbo.com>

Subject: Re: FOIA Request/HBO Real Sports

**External Email received from: jpatten@geneseoschools.org **

[Quoted text hidden]

Thu, Oct 11, 2018 at 10:10 AM



